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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 12:44 PM
To: 'David Reinsma'
Subject: RE: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210)

Hello David,  
 
You may begin the permitting process.  However, I recommend scheduling the fieldwork no sooner than thirty days 
from today. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: David Reinsma [mailto:dar@tsgcorp.net]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 11:44 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210) 
 
Paresh- 
 
Can we start the well abandonment permits?  I’m assuming that is fine as we’ll be getting the closure letter shortly. 
 
David 
 
David A. Reinsma, PG 
President, and Principal Geologist 
Trinity Source Group, Inc. 
500 Chestnut Street, Suite 225 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 

Tel:  (831) 426-5600 
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Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
Cell:  (831) 227-4724 
  
Visit our website at: www.trinitysourcegroup.com 
  
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, 
and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage devise 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 7:56 AM 
To: David Reinsma 
Cc: 'Peter MacDonald' 
Subject: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210) 
 
Hello David, 
 
We have completed internal review for case closure evaluation and recommend case closure for the site.  ACEH is in 
the process of forwarding the case to the Regional Water Quality Control Board for their 30-day review.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation and patience in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Peter MacDonald [pmacdonald@macdonaldlaw.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 10:58 AM
To: 'David Reinsma'; Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Cc: pmacdonald@macdonaldlaw.net
Subject: RE: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210)

Good morning Paresh,   
 
Let me add my sincere thank you on behalf of Noreen Fitzpatrick and the whole family.   
 
Take care, Pete 
 
Peter MacDonald 
Law Office of Peter MacDonald 
400 Main Street, Suite 210 
Pleasanton, CA 94566 
Phone: (925) 462-0191 
Fax: (925) 462-0404 

From: David Reinsma [mailto:dar@tsgcorp.net]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 8:38 AM 
To: 'Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health' 
Cc: 'Peter MacDonald' 
Subject: RE: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210) 
 
Mr. Khatri- 
 
Thank you for this very good news! 
 
And thanks again for your help on this project and getting it closed. 
 
Regards, 
 
David 
 
David A. Reinsma, PG 
President, and Principal Geologist 
Trinity Source Group, Inc. 
500 Chestnut Street, Suite 225 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 

Tel:  (831) 426-5600 
Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
Cell:  (831) 227-4724 
  
Visit our website at: www.trinitysourcegroup.com 
  
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, 
and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage devise 
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From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 7:56 AM 
To: David Reinsma 
Cc: 'Peter MacDonald' 
Subject: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210) 
 
Hello David, 
 
We have completed internal review for case closure evaluation and recommend case closure for the site.  ACEH is in 
the process of forwarding the case to the Regional Water Quality Control Board for their 30-day review.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation and patience in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: David Reinsma [dar@tsgcorp.net]
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 1:09 PM
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210)

OK Paresh – thanks. 
 
David 
 
David A. Reinsma, PG 
President, and Principal Geologist 
Trinity Source Group, Inc. 
500 Chestnut Street, Suite 225 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 

Tel:  (831) 426-5600 
Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
Cell:  (831) 227-4724 
  
Visit our website at: www.trinitysourcegroup.com 
  
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, 
and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage devise 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 12:44 PM 
To: David Reinsma 
Subject: RE: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210) 
 
Hello David,  
 
You may begin the permitting process.  However, I recommend scheduling the fieldwork no sooner than thirty days 
from today. 
 
Sincerely,  
 
 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  



2

E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
 
From: David Reinsma [mailto:dar@tsgcorp.net]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 11:44 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: RE: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210) 
 
Paresh- 
 
Can we start the well abandonment permits?  I’m assuming that is fine as we’ll be getting the closure letter shortly. 
 
David 
 
David A. Reinsma, PG 
President, and Principal Geologist 
Trinity Source Group, Inc. 
500 Chestnut Street, Suite 225 
Santa Cruz, CA 95060 
 

Tel:  (831) 426-5600 
Fax:  (831) 426-5602 
Cell:  (831) 227-4724 
  
Visit our website at: www.trinitysourcegroup.com 
  
The materials transmitted by this electronic mail are confidential, are only for the use of the intended recipient, 
and may also be subject to applicable privileges.  Any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this 
communication is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify 
the sender.  Please also remove this message from your hard drive, diskette, and any other storage devise 
 

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health [mailto:paresh.khatri@acgov.org]  
Sent: Thursday, May 13, 2010 7:56 AM 
To: David Reinsma 
Cc: 'Peter MacDonald' 
Subject: Dolan Trust Site (RO0000210) 
 
Hello David, 
 
We have completed internal review for case closure evaluation and recommend case closure for the site.  ACEH is in 
the process of forwarding the case to the Regional Water Quality Control Board for their 30-day review.  
 
Thank you for your cooperation and patience in this matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
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Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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